
From:                              Craig, Michael
Sent:                               Monday, August 29, 2011 4:45 PM
To:                                   Bernier, Kevin; Rosebush, Dennis
Cc:                                   Cole, James; Linnell, Eric; Hay, David
Subject:                          Fish curtain
 
It looks like the fish curtain has been damaged again. 
 

Michael Craig 
Maintenance Planner 
New England Operations

Hydro Kennebec, LLC (Primary) 
51 Simpson Avenue, Winslow, ME 04901 
T 207 872-0542 ext. 3 F 207 872-0972 C 207-314-0340

Brookfield Renewable Power
1024 Central Street, Millinocket, ME  04462 
T 207 723-4341 ext. 126

michael.craig@brookfieldpower.com 
www.brookfieldpower.com

This message, including any attachments, may be privileged and may contain confidential information intended only for the
person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and permanently delete the original transmission from the sender, including any attachments, without
making a copy. Thank you.
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